

City Council Minutes

Workshop Meeting July 23, 1986

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

-SUBJECT-		Page
DISCUSSION OF CITY PENSION PLANS. REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.	• *	
DISCUSSION OF SALARY AND PENSION BENEFITS FOR CITY COUNCIL ME REQUESTED BY COUNCILMAN RICHARDSON.	MBERS.	
DISCUSSION OF WATER/SEWER AGREEMENTS WITH COLLIER COUNTY. RECOUNCILMAN RICHARDSON.	QUESTED BY	
CLASSIFICATION OF IMPROVEMENTS - LOWDERMILK/CAMBIER.	;	
PACE ADVERTISEMENT.		
COLLIER COUNTY GAS TAX SUMMARY.	,	
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET AND GENERAL OPERATING BUDGET.		
POSSIBILITY OF RECYCLING PROGRAM.		

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

Ci	ty	Coun	cil	Cha	mbers	
735	Eig	hth	Stre	et	South	
Na	ple	5, F	lori	da	33940	

(



Time____9:00 a.m.

Date July 23, 1986

Mayor Putzell called the m	eeting to order and presided a	as Chairman.			
ROLL CALL: Present:	Edwin J. Putzell, Jr.			VC	
	Mayor Kim Anderson-McDonald William F. Bledsoe John T. Graver Lyle S. Richardson	COUNCIL	NOTIOND	거 FL UJ	ABSENT
Absent:	William E. Barnett Alden R. Crawford, Jr.				
Also present: Franklin C. Jones, City Ma Frank W. Hanley, Finance D Norris C. Ijams, Fire Chie Steven C. Brown, Personnel James L. Chaffee, Utilitie Chuck Curry, Naples Daily A. B. Sandquist Charles Andrews Harry Rothchild Wayne J. Martin Dave Bennett	irector f Director s Director				
*** *	**				
DISCUSSION OF CITY PENSION	PLANS ITEM 1				
the information in his mem (Attachment #1). After fu of the Pension Board membe of Council to support: 1 Bargaining Unit-(re Un Ma Co 1 Employee - (me re ap	the discussion by reviewing to dated July 1, 1986 rther discussion and review rship, it was the consensus commended by Bargaining it, approved by City mager and approved by uncil) mber of pension plan, commended by City Manager, pointed by Council)				
l Council Person l Citizen l Citizen					
Councilman Anderson-McDoar statistics for pre-retirem age for retirement. The C	creasing retirement benefits. And will obtain state/national ment along with the average City Manager will coordinate and presentation will be given	•			
DISCUSSION OF SALARY AND I BENEFITS FOR CITY COUNCIL					
during the Council's curre- tion of the Ad Hoc Compens #2). Mr. Richardson expre- sation increase be taken of be given to an outside age similar to the state manda commissioners. After fur- consensus of Council that	ated one used for county ther discussion, it was the Joe Cox, Chairman of the Ad to the August 6 meeting of				

City Council Minutes Date Date	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	ECOND	YES	1
DISCUSSION OF SALARY AND PENSION ITEM 2 BENEFITS FOR CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS (Cont) (Cont)	<u>n 1995.000 (</u>				
Additionally, it was brought to everyones attention that no consideration has been given to the possibility of reimbursement of personal expenses. *** ***	tonn (en eng Statsen, (eng Ptatsen, (eng		C) 8 0 8 6 2		
DISCUSSION OF WATER/SEWER AGREEMENTS WITH ITEM 3 COLLIER COUNTY	15 the own		207 21 W 200		
Pelican Bay has requested that the City service their area. Councilman Richardson requested reviewing the issue of water/sewers because of the funding of bonds and to advise the public of boundaries and where the City was headed. City Manager Jones noted a draft agreement he had prepared which is agreeable to the City and Pelican Bay, pending Council approval. This contract would provide for the servicing of Pelican Bay for 5 years with the capacity to remew every 5 years. Pelican Bay would pay the City \$195 per unit for system development charges. Park Shore resident, Dave Bennett, expressed his concern about adding additional customers since the Park Shore area has experienced extremely low water pressure and their water supply has been cut back. Resident Charlie Andrews also voiced his concern over the same issue. Jim Chaffee, Utilities Director, explained the mechanics of a plan that would ultimately improve the service in Park Shore via the new lines installed for Pelican Bay and noted that a variance has already been requested by City Manager Jones from the Water Manage- ment District which would provide some relief to the Park Shore residents.	<pre>Anager Jon t Wednerds t Wednerds t Wednerds t Wednerds t t Wednerds t t Wednerds t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t</pre>		Construction Co		
Mr. Chaffee also outlined sewer areas now serviced. Those areas currently on septic systems were brought to Council's attention and Mayor Putzell requested the City Manager to contact the County for an ordinance to have those septic systems changed to sewered systems *** ***	14 12 12 1 4				
CLASSIFICATION OF IMPROVEMENTS - ITEM 4				5	
Palmer Communications has contacted the Mayor with regard to having a picnic in Cambier Park to raise money for the Band Shell. This will alleviate the City of some of the burden and allow monies to be directed elsewhere. City Manager Jones was not clear on the split for Cambier/Lowdermilk improvements. Mayor Putzell explained that these improvements were for shade trees, picnic tables, Band Shell, etc. Council agreed that the cost should be split over two years and an advertising campaign would be developed to educate the public on the improvements.	ard es or b				-
*** *** *** PACE ADVERTISEMENT ITEM 5				Carlos Ca	
Pace is an in-flight magazine put out by Piedmont Airlines. They will be dedicating their December issue to Collier County. Councilman Richardson inquired as to whether the City would be interested in taking out an ad since the County will do so. Council decided not to participate. ***				nan yana manana manana na kata na kata manga manga kata na kata kata manga kata na kata kata na kata kata kata	
COLLIER COUNTY GAS TAX SUMMARY ITEM 6				and a second	
Councilman Richardson questioned dollar figures on the Collier County Gas Tax Summary (Attachment 3). The -2-					

.(

C

C

a had been and an	Minutes Date	July 23, 1986	COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 H H O N	HCOZD	YES	NO	BSENT
COLLIER COUNTY GA	AS TAX SUMMARY	ITEM 6 (Cont)	100100 813					-
City Manager expl are obtained, ass of revenue sharir	*** ENT BUDGET AND	of how monies ad allocations ardson's request	ionally, it in considers inputsement, SION OF WAR SOURCE D Bay has a Councilian					
by next Wednesday Operating Budget end of July and s workshop for the noted that he may Manager will prov copy. Mayor Putz	es will have Capital Im y to be included in the will probably be distr suggestion was made to 13th of August. Councy not be in attendance. yide Councilman Bledsoe tell asked Council memb s with the City Manager	workshop. The ibuted by the schedule a ilman Bledsoe The City with a draft bers to leave	<pre>Place to a second a secon</pre>					
POSSIBILITY OF RE	CYCLING PROGRAM	ITEM 8	anded extre		176			
be a cost increas whether the City (papers, bottles, volunteer system eliminating the c requested Council	brought up the fact the e of 70% for trash. He might consider a recyc , cans, etc.). This wo operated by a private cost to the City. Mayo lman Graver to gather is y City Manager Jones.	e questioned cling program buld be a franchise thus pr Putzell	sites Dia ins of a Di bay and m ted by City is first whit					
***	****	te ieves ***	ffee also	10.				
<u>ADJOURN</u> : 11:50 a. Janet Cason City Clerk	Edwin J. Put	zell, Jr., Mayor	ADAGET TO CO TOTAL SECTOR ADAGET SECTOR ADAGET SECTOR COMMUNICAL					
Carol Stover Secretary	LEAR to Falsa Letteriste the City	Pionio in Cambien	to having a					
These minutes of	AUG Nagligg City Counci	100 WOLLS DAS ASD	voletto i Nel City I					
approved	ementes, Mayor ementas vere for	chat these improv	or Cambiel Decisioned					
approved		A2 005H 20105J J	rees, pion	1	1	·		
approved	ell, sto. ! Council b quer two years	lige ed bluons of			1			
approved		anoild be spli delign would b on the inproveme	advertdefne		676 676			
approved		A block opisons	advertdefne					
approved	t dvar two years e. developad to nta: 	should be split campsign would be on the inprovement ***	nialtievos Slispą ed: Nuunaaltaav					
approved	t dvar two years e. developed to nts: 113M 5 Light Detember Lynn	<pre>should be spli campaign would b on the improveme *** it fagazine put on 1 be dedicating</pre>	advertising the public VERTISENEN an in-flig 8. They of					
approved	t dvar two years e. developad to nta: 	<pre>squal de spli campaign would b on the improveme *** constine put of l be deficating Councilmen Rich would be interes</pre>	advertiain the public VERTISEMENT an in-flig B. They co der fourty her the Cit					
approved	t quar two years e. developed to nts: """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""	enould be spli campaign would b on the improveme *** to fagazine put of 1. be deficating Concliman Rich would be intere inty will do so.	advertiaino the public an in-flic a. They of der Founty her the Cit ince the Co toipate.					
approved	<pre>t dvar two years e. developed to </pre>	Enold be spli campaign would b on the inproveme *** the deficient of libe deficient conclinen Rich would be intere inty will do so.	edvertising the public VERTISEMENT an in-flig 8. They of 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.				*	

(

İ